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FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCEDorothy Menasco 
AcltnInIltldM£""'_c-wner 

From: Dan Moore [dmoore@esgconsult.com] DOCUMENT NO. \J"\..' - C) 5 

Sent: Monday, March 08, 20104:42 PM DISTRIBUTION: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =684974) 

Dorothy, 

Thank you for the kind note. I did receive an email later on Friday that included the Order. 

Sincerely, 
Dan Moore 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 8:02 AM 
To: Dan Moore 
Cc: Cathi Lindsley 
Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 684974) 

Good morning, Dan, 

We were having electronic problems on Friday afternoon. I believe the problem was resolved and we attempted 
to resend the order. If you did not receive it in a later e-mail, please advise. Please note that the PDF version of 
the order is available for viewing on the PSC website. The link is provided for your convenience. 

http://www.floridapsc.comldockets/cms/docketFilings2.aspx?docket=090079 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chie{Deputy Commission Clerl< 
Florida Public Service Commission 
O/jlee o(Col11l11ission Clerk 

850 -413-{177° 

From: Dan Moore [mailto:dmoore@esgconsult.com] 
Sent: Friday, March OS, 2010 5:38 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 684974) 

No attachment. 

From: Commission Clerk [mailto:CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Friday, March OS, 2010 3:33 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 684974) 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email or at 

3/8/2010 

mailto:mailto:CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:dmoore@esgconsult.com
http://www.floridapsc.comldockets/cms/docketFilings2.aspx?docket=090079
mailto:mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:dmoore@esgconsult.com
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850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/812010 
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Dorothy Menasco FPSC.CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
~lrifiiiiiIN:::tPiiiii_COiiUlMr

From: Dorothy Menasco 
DOCUMENT NO. §J\\\.n \ - C\~ 

Sent: Friday, March 05, 20104:49 PM DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
To: 'Vicki Gordon Kaufman' 

Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Ruth Nettles 

Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 684974) 

Hi Vicki, 

1 apologize for the inconvenience. We are having a problem with our software. Our ITS Department is 
currently working 011 that. However, the document has been scanned in and the PDF is available for viewing at 
the following location: 

http://wwy.!.floridapsc.com/dockets/cms/docketFilings2.aspx?docket=090079 

Please give our office a call if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChielDeputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Oflla o(Conmli5s/(m Clerk 
8so-4 13-(fJ7" 

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman [mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com] 

sent: Friday, March 051 2010 3:33 PM 

To: Records Clerk 

Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =684974) 


There is nothing attached. 

From: Commission Clerk [mailto:CommissionClerk@psc.state.f1.us] 
sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 03:33 PIVj 
SUbject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =684974) 

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

--------------------_..._---­

mailto:mailto:CommissionClerk@psc.state.f1.us
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Dorothy Menasco 
~':lS\a~=l9 FPSC, C~ • CORReSPONDENCE 

From: Dorothy Menasco _AdmlnlettltlvaL,.rtIn_consurner 
Sent: Friday, March 05, 20104:49 PM DOCUMENT NO. 0\\\9\- -t>~ 
To: 'Vicki Gordon Kaufman' DISTRIBUTION: 
Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Ruth Nettles 

Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =684974) 

Hi Vicki, 

I apologize for the inconvenience. We are having a problem with our software. Our ITS Department is 
currently working on that. However, the document has been scanned in and the PDF is available for viewing at 
the following location: 

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/cms/docketFilings2.aspx?docket=090079 

Please give our offiee a call if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chie(Deputy Commission CIeri.. 
FwridIl Public Servia COlllmission 
Oillec o{Commissio!1 CIeri.. 
850 -4 13-6770 

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman [mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 3:33 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 684974) 

There is nothing attached. 

From: Commission Clerk [mailto:CommissionClerk@psc.stateJl.us] 

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 03:33 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =684974) 


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


mailto:mailto:CommissionClerk@psc.stateJl.us
mailto:mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/cms/docketFilings2.aspx?docket=090079
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Monday, March 08, 20108:02 AM 

To: 'Dan Moore' 

FPSC,ClK-CORRESPONDENCE
_Admfnlltrdv·z;;....._Conaumer 
DOCUMENT NO. §)\ \\9 \ - ()?\ 
DISTRIBUTfON: -------

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
the order is available for viewing on the PSC website. The link: is provided for your convenience. 

http://www.f1oridapsc.com/dockets/cms/docketFilings2.aspx?docket=090079 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChitlDfputy Commission Clerl< 
Florida Public Service Commission 
0tJla o(Commissioll Clerl<. 
850 -413-6770 

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
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Dorothy Menasco SJ~'J~-=:B 
From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 20092:01 PM 

To: Katherine Fleming; Richard Bellak 

Cc: Ruth Nettles 

Subject: FW: Vicki Kaufman 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONOENCE 
_Admlnlltrattn..i.'Pardtl_coneumer 
DOCUMENT NO. () \\\t\ - -.D5 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Katherine, 

We made the change to the contact infom1ation for Vicki Kaufman in the following dockets. Please advise if those are 
all correct. 

Richard, 

rm including you on this e-mail because you are listed as the lead attorney on Docket 080317. Ms. Kaufman's e-mail 
address was changed from ykal,lfl1lan@<1~gl:rW,~Ql:n to ykalifulan@k:::tgmla\v.GQffi. 

080413 
090079 
090144 
090145 
080317 
080407 
080408 
080409 
080410 
080411 
080412 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 12:02 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

Also, 080413 was also changed. 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 12:01 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

Dorothy, in addition to Dockets 090079, 090144 and 090145, I globally changed the following Dockets to 
reft ect vk:::tLJfm@@k<!gt:uJ;lW,CQ111. 

080317 
080407 
080408 
080409 
080410 
080411 

12/2/2009 

mailto:ykalifulan@k:::tgmla\v.GQffi
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080412 

Ruth 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,2009 11:40 AM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

Will do! Thank you for the follow-up. I'll let you know if any changes are made in those dockets. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 11:38 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

You may want to check to see if her email address is correct in docket nos. 090079 and 090145. Thanks for all your 
help! 

From: Dorothy [vlenasco 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,2009 11:37 AM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

Great, thank you for letting us know about the incorrect e-mail address. In looking at the entry, it looks like the e-mail 
address for Vicki Kaufman in Docket 090144 (according to DN 04557-09) should be ykaufm~t!n@kagmJ<!W&QJ]I. If 
you can confiml that the e-mail address is cllTent/colTect, I will make that change. Thank you for your help! 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,20098:35 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: FW: Updated filing in Docket No. 090144-EI (Progress Energy Florida, Inc.) 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 20098:35 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

I just sent you a separate email with the link that I received. Please let me know if you need anything else! 

--~~~--------"--~----"--~-~'---~--'-~~------' 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 8:34 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

Thank you, Ruth. 

12/2/2009 
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Good moming, Katherine. Can you please advise what docket this is in reference to? 

Dort1tliy MmasC() 


Chic/Deputy Commission Cieri, 

Florida Public Sell'fa C • .tllllllissiOrl 


Oft7a ofCommission Cieri, 


85"-4 13-6770 


From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,20098:25 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW; Vicki Kaufman 
Importance: High 

Dorothy, FYI.. We need more information. !'II be glad to help if you need me to. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Tuesday, December 01,20095:03 Ptv'1 
To: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: Vicki Kaufman 
Importance: High 

I just received an email notification that something was faxed to Vicki Kaufman and I noticed that her contact 
infonnation on eMS is incorrect. Her email address is incOITect. Just wanted to let you know. 

Thanks. 

12/2/2009 




Dorothl Menasco QqQCY,s 
From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 3:28 PM 

To: 'audrey. vandyke@navy.mil' 

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Ruth Nettles; John Slemkewicz; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Jerry Hallenstein; 


Rhonda Hicks; Benjamin Legaspi 
Subject: FW: Navy brief for Docket 090079 

Attachments: 	 FL COVER LETTER posthearing.doc; FL DoN Opening Brief PDF.pdf; FL DoN Opening Brief 
in word.doc 

FPSC.CLK-CORRESPONOENCE 
~:I ~ .....?l. 
~ ;:::J 	 _AdmlnlstraUv.L,......_cOMUfller 

FLCOVER FL DoN FL DoN DOCUMENT NO..D.\\\.g\ - <J3ER posthearinging Brief PDF,pling Brief In war 
Ms. Van Dyke: 	 DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission efiling 
requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it 
relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the email. 

My understanding is that staff needs the Word version, so that will require the appropriate signature. Your 
document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official filing. 

Manner of Electronic Transmission: 

• Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory: 

sl First M. Last 

• The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document 
meets the requirements for electronic filing. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: 
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

Additionally, as a follow-up to your emails received at 11 :47 a.m. and recalled at 12:04 p.m., will will not 
process the 11 :47 a.m. filing as it was not printed or processed. 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

-----Original Message----­
From: Vandyke, Audrey J CN NAVF ACHQ, NLO [mailto:audrey.vandyke@navy.mil] 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 12:07 PM 
To: Vandyke, Audrey J CN NAVFACHQ, NLO; Costello, Jeanne; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

1 

mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:audrey.vandyke@navy.mil
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings
mailto:vandyke@navy.mil


Cc: sda@trippscott.com; Allen, Larry R CIV NAVFACHQ, ACQ-URASO; 

cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john. bumett@pgnmail.com; Davoodi, Khojasteh 

CIV NAVFACHQ, ACQ-URASO; Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufinan@kagmlaw.com; 

Caroline Klancke; John T. Lavia, III; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; 

jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; SchefWright; 

Keino Young; Walls, 1. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R. 

Subject: Navy brief for Docket 090079 


Attached please find the posthearing brief filed by the Department of the Navy, both in word and in PDF, and 

the cover letter for the brief. 


VIR, 


Audrey VanDyke 

Associate Counsel, Litigation 

NAVFACHQ 

(202) 685-1931 
Fax: (202) 433-2591 
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mailto:ataylor@bbrslaw.com
mailto:jmoyle@kagmlaw.com
mailto:rick@rmelsonlaw.com
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Dorothl Menasco -...­
From: Filings@psc,stateJI,us 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 1 :34 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: FW: Navy brief for Docket 090079 

Attachments: 	 FL COVER LETTER posthearing.doc; FL DoN Opening Brief PDF,pdf; FL DoN Opening Brief 
in word,doc 

-m 
FLCOVER FLDoN FLDoN 

ER posthearinging Brief PDF,pling Brief in wor 
Ms. Van Dyke: 

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
process the 11:47 a.m. filing as it was not printed or processed. 

Please call our office ifyou have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

-----Original Message----­
From: Vandyke, Audrey J CN NAVFACHQ, NLO [mailto:audrey.vandyke@navy.mil] 
Sent: Friday, October 16,2009 12:07 PM 
To: Vandyke, Audrey J ClV NAVFACHQ, NLO; Costello, Jeanne; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: sda@trippscott.com; Allen, Larry R CN NA VF ACHQ, ACQ-URASO; 
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cecilia.bradley@myfloridalega1.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmai1.com; Davoodi, Khojasteh 

CN NAVFACHQ, ACQ-URASO; Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; 

Caroline Klancke; John T. Lavia, ill; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; 

jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; SchefWright; 

Keino Young; Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R. 

Subject: Navy brief for Docket 090079 


Attached please find the posthearing brief filed by the Department ofthe Navy, both in word and in PDF, and 

the cover letter for the brief. 


VIR, 

Audrey Van Dyke 
Associate Counsel, Litigation 
NAVFACHQ 
(202) 685-1931 
Fax: (202) 433-2591 
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Doroth~ Menasco 

From: Vandyke, Audrey J CIV NAVFACHQ, NLO [audrey.vandyke@navy.mil] 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 12:07 PM 
To: Vandyke, Audrey J CIV NAVFACHQ, NLO; Costello, Jeanne; Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Cc: sda@trippscott.com; Allen, Larry R CIV NAVFACHQ, ACQ-URASO; 

cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; 
Davoodi, Khojasteh CIV NAVFACHQ, ACQ-URASO; Katherine Fleming; 
alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Caroline Klancke; John T. Lavia, III; 
pauLlewisjr@pgnmail.com; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles 
Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Schef Wright; Keino Young; 
Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R. 

Subject: Navy brief for Docket 090079 
Signed By: There are problems with the signature. Click the signature button for details. 

Attachments: FL COVER LETTER posthearing.doc; FL DoN Opening Brief PDF.pdf; FL DoN Opening Brief 
in word.doc 

~.''.:~.'::!I 
FL COVER FL DoN FL DoN 

ER posthearingming Brief PDFling Brief in war 
Attached please find the posthearing brief filed by the Department of the 

Navy, both in word and in PDF, and the cover letter for the brief. 

VIR, 

Audrey Van Dyke 
Associate Counsel, Litigation 
NAVFACHQ 
(202) 685-1931 
Fax: (202) 433-2591 

1 



Doroth.l Menasco 

From: Vandyke, Audrey J CIV NAVFACHO, NLO [audrey.vandyke@navy.mil] 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 12:04 PM 
To: Costello, Jeanne; Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Cc: sda@trippscott.com; Allen, Larry R CIV NAVFACHO, ACO-URASO; 

cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; 
Davoodi, Khojasteh CIV NAVFACHO, ACO-URASO; Katherine Fleming; 
alex.glenn@pgnmail,com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Caroline Klancke; John T. Lavia, III; 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail,com; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles 
Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Schef Wright; Keino Young; 
Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R. 

Subject: Recall: Navy brief for Docket 090079 

Expires: Sunday, October 18, 200912:04 PM 

Vandyke, Audrey J CIV NAVFACHQ, NLO would like to recall the message, "Navy brief for Docket 090079". 

1 



Doroth.l Menasco 

From: Vandyke, Audrey J CIV NAVFACHQ, NLO [audrey.vandyke@navy.mil] 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 11 :47 AM 
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
alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Caroline Klancke; John T. Lavia, Ill; 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com: Charles 
Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Schef Wright; Keino Young; 
Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R. 

Subject: Navy brief for Docket 090079 
Signed By: There are problems with the signature. Click the Signature button for details. 

Attachments: FL COVER LETTER posthearing.doc; FL DoN Opening Brief PDF .pdf; FL DoN Opening Brief 
in word.doc 

8~ il~ 
~ ~ ~ 

FL COVER FL DoN FL DoN 
'ER posthearingming Brief PDF ling Brief in wor 

Attached please find the brief for the Department of the Navy in the above-
referenced docket, as well as our cover letter for our hard copies filed with the Commission. 
VIR, 
Audrey VanDyke 
Associate Counsel, Litigation 
NAVFACHQ 
(202) 685-1931 
Fax: (202) 433-2591 

-----Original Message----­
From: Costello, Jeanne [mailto:jcostello@carltonfields.com] 

Sent: Thursday, October 08,2009 15:13 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: sda@trippscott.com; Allen, Larry R CIV NAVF ACHQ, ACQ-URASO; 

cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Davoodi, Khojasteh 

CIV NAVF ACHQ, ACQ-URASO; keflemin@psc.state.fl.us; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; cklancke@psc.state.fl.us; John T. Lavia, III; pauLlewisjr@pgnmail.com; 

rick@rmelsonlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; esayler@psc.state.fl.us; 

Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Vandyke, Audrey J CIVNAVFACHQ, NLO; SchefWright; 

kyoung@psc.state.fl.us; Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R. 

Subject: Docket 090079 


Docket No. 090079 

In re: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 


1. This filing is made by 

Jeanne Costello on behalf of Dianne M Triplett Carlton Fields, P.A. 
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 
direct 813.229.4917 

1 

mailto:kyoung@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:ataylor@bbrslaw.com
mailto:esayler@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:jmoyle@kagmlaw.com
mailto:rick@rmelsonlaw.com
mailto:pauLlewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:cklancke@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:alex.glenn@pgnmail.com
mailto:keflemin@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:john.burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com
mailto:cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com
mailto:sda@trippscott.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:jcostello@carltonfields.com


fax 813.229.4133 
jcostello@carltonfie1ds.com 
www.car1tonfie1ds.com 

2. This filing is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Request for 
Continued Confidential Treatment Pending Judicial Review. 

3. This document is three (3) pages. 

4. This filing is made on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
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Ruth Nettles 

To: Katherine Fleming 

Subject: RE: 

Okay. Thanks, Katherine. 

Ruth 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 1 :49 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: 

We can just add them as an interested person, not a party. 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 12:04 PM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: RE: 

I did not add to the docket mailing list. Let me know if I should add them, ok? Thanks for the follow-up. 

Ruth 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 11:58 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: rFPSC:Ci:K-C~ONiJ'i;NcEI 

[] Admin;stra«Vt;~ i-'ill'iit:s rJ CODSUIl.1tf \ 

Ruth, '. DOCUMENT 'NO::.. ()l lot }. ;lL't-.'1\ 
_~___.-_o­r'l' ,:'"i"fl "71 I n"l 01-.1 . 1.1 ..." (u. '......) I. • ~. 

-~~'1A~I'm just finding all these old emails. Did this ever get resolved? ~ 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 10:27 AM 
To: Erik Sayler 
Cc: Katherine Fleming; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 

Thank you, Erik. 

Ruth 

From: Erik Sayler 
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 10:22 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Su bject: RE: 

Ruth, 

No, Katherine is on leave, but wiII be checking her email. Sinee this does not appear to be urgent, I'll defer to Katherine about 


1011412009 
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whether to add Town of North Redington Beach as an interested party. I note that the town's resolution did not request that they 
be added as an interested party. However, the tOW11 made the following request to have its resolution made part of the hearing 
record: 

IT IS THEREFORE, RESOLVED: 

That the Town ofNorth Redington Beach opposes the request for an increase in the Progress Energy base rate, and asks 
that this position be made part ofthe hearing record ofthe Public Service Commission. 

On that, I will defer to Katherine on how best to address the town's resolution. 

Erik Sayler 
850-413-6084 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 10:12 AM 
To: Erik Sayler 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: FW: 

Erik, is Katherine here today? Please see my attachment and question. Thanks. 

Ruth 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 9:07 AM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: 

Good morning: 

We received the attached resolution from staff for inclusion in Docket 090079. Would you like the Town of North Redington 
Beach to be added to the docket mailing list as an interested party? 

Thank you very much for your help. 

Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

10114/2009 




10/12/20093:50 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles 6QOOl ~ 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 3:49 PM 
To: 'Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com' 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: FPL Rate and PEF Rate Cases, Docket Nos. 080677 and 090079 Attorney General's brief 

Attachments: AG's brief-final.doc 

'-'-~E&
---~'-O~~110NDENC \ ... CL'" - C r",J'jJ.:J':- ,

FpSC, t'-.. '\1(..ies [JCC'fls\lll\f:::f t 
AG's ~ C). Mmi~smt1'l:~ ~ /\ II ~..JL1. '\' 

~f-final.doc (49 I Bradley: "'(')cUMENT !,;1\~ ,
MS . L . • 

.. OlBTRraunON: . ,:....•:::::-,..-;.;;.;;...-;;...a 
Thank you very much for your telephone call. Per ~b .~~~. the filing submitted at 
2:54 p.m. will be replaced with the filing received at 3:46 p.m.' 
Please call if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Nettles 

Office of commission Clerk 

850 413-6770 


-----Original Message 

From: Cecilia Bradley [mailto:cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com] 

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 2:54 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Barry Richard; Brian P. Armstrong Esq. ; J. R. Kelly; J. Spina; Jack Leon; John 

LaVia; John McWhirter; John T. Butler; Jon C. Moyle Jr.; Joseph Mcglothlin, Esq.; 

jyarbrough@southdaytona.org; K. Wiseman; L. Purdy; Lino Mendiola; 

mbraswell@sugarmansusskind.comi Mark F. Sundback; Mary Smallwood; Meghan Griffiths; 

Mitch.Ross@fpl.com; Natlie Smith; Rick Melson; Robert A. Sugarman; Schef Wright; Scott E. 

Simpson; Shayla McNeill; sda@trippscott.com; Stephen Stewart; Susan Clark; 

TPerdue@aif.com; support@saporitoenergyconsultants.com; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; 

Wade_Litchfield; Alex Glenn; Audrey Van Dyke; Charles Beck; Charles Rehwinkel; Dan Moore; 

Dianne Triplett; F. Alvin Taylor; J. Michael Walls; James Brew; Jim Selecky; John T. 

Burnett; Kay Davoodi; Lisa Stright i Paul Lewis; Mary Anne Helton; Ann Cole; Jennifer 

Brubaker; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis 

Subject: FPL Rate and PEF Rate Cases, Docket Nos. 080677 and 090079 Attorney General's 

brief 


Attached is the Attorney General's brief for tiling in the above-referenced cases. Thank 

you for your consideration of this matter. 


(See attached file: AG's brief-final.doc) 


Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me 

via email may be subject to disclosure. 


1 

mailto:support@saporitoenergyconsultants.com
mailto:TPerdue@aif.com
mailto:sda@trippscott.com
mailto:Mitch.Ross@fpl.com
mailto:jyarbrough@southdaytona.org
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com
mailto:Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us


10/12/200912:33 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

cr4Ann 1
Ruth Nettles 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 200912:33 PM 
To: 'swright@yvlaw.net' 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: FW: PEF's Response Regarding Rate Case Schedule - Dkt#090079·EI 

Dear Mr. Wright: 

This message was delivered to the electronic filings in-box. This message will be placed 
in correspondence without further action. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: 
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

please call our office if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, IFPSC, eLK.CORiESPONDENCEI 
~A~miru~"e [j(f Parties 0 COllsumer I 

Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk ~ l)()CUMEN.T NS1ll~~1-1

""l',;,,"nr"lU·l"O'·lU ..;:. "N..:U I: 'i" 1~: _ _850-413-6770 _..._1"1...... .~,AI~ 

----Original Message-­
From: Schef Wright [mailto:swright@yvlaw.net] 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 12:17 PM 
To: Charles Rehwinkel; Lisa' 'Stright; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: James Brew; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Charles Beck; KELLY.JR; 
McGLOTHLIN. JOSEPH; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.comj audrey.vandyke@navy.milj 
khojasteh.davoodi@navy.mil; Alex Glenn; John Burnett; Paul LewisJr; Katherine Fleming; 
sda@trippscott.com 
Subject: RE: PEF's Response Regarding Rate Case Schedule - Dkt#090079-EI 

Dear Lisa & All ­

Like OPC, we will be filing a bit later in the day and will not open PEF's brief until 
after we file ours. 

All the best, Schef 

»> REHWINKEL.CHARLES <REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us> 10/12/09 
12:00 PM »> 
The OPC will be filing its brief by the newly established 3 PM deadline. As such we will 
not open the PEF brief until we have filed our brief. 

From: Stright, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 11:56 AM 
To: filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Katherine Fleming; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; James Brew; KELLY.JR; 
REHWINKEL.CHARLESj vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.comj swright@yvlaw.netj 
audrey.vandyke@navy.milj khojasteh.davoodi@navy.milj sda@trippscott.com; Glenn, Alex; 
Burnett, John; Lewis Jr, Paul 
Subject: PEF's Response Regarding Rate Case Schedule - Dkt# 090079-EI 

This electronic filing is made by: 

R. Alexander Glenn 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 
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Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 
(727) 820-5184 
Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com<mailto:Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com> 

Docket No. 090079-EI 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 5 pages. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's Response Regarding Rate Case Schedule In the 
above referenced docket. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 230-5095 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Monday, October 12, 200912:30 PM 

To: Charles Rehwinkel 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 

Subject: FW: PEF's Response Regarding Rate Case Schedule - Dkt# 090079-EI 

Dear Mr. Rehwinkel: 

This message was delivered to the electronic filings in-box. This message will be placed in correspondence without 
further action. 

A link to the Commission's e-fiIing requirements is included for your convenience: 
http://vv,v\Y.P$G,§t~tG,fll1§/ciQckets/i:- fil ing$! 

Please call our office ifyon have any questions. 

Sincerely, , FPSC, 'eLi,--C'QRiESPONDENCE ; 
Ruth Nettles 
Oftlce of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 1 

0 A~.iru.. 'sttatJ.• VI.!~ PurJt;S 0 Co~~u~r i 
DOCUMb"NT No'~LlllJ.Ll i 
DISTRIBUTION: IL. , ....~__ ~~.'Wl" t I 

From: REHWINKEL.CHARLES [mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.stateJl.us] 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 12:01 PM 
To: 'Stright, Lisa'; Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Cc: Katherine Fleming; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; James Brew; KELLY.JR; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; 
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; swright@yvlaw.net; audrey.vandyke@navy.mil; khojasteh.davoodi@navy.mil; sda@trippscott.com; Glenn, 
Alex; Burnett, John; Lewis Jr, Paul; McGLOTHUN.JOSEPH; KELLYJR; Charles Beck 
Subject: RE: PEF's Response Regarding Rate Case Schedule - Dkt# 090079-EI 

The ope will be filing its brief by the newly established 3 PM deadline. As such we will not open the PEF brief until we have filed 
our brief. 

From: Stright, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 11:56 AM 
To: filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Cc: Katherine Fleming; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; James Brew; KELLYJR; REHWINKEL.CHARLES; 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; swright@yvlaw.net; audrey.vandyke@navy.mil; khojasteh.davoodi@navy.mil; 
sda@trippscott.com; Glenn, Alex; Burnett, John; Lewis Jr, Paul 
Subject: PEF's Response Regarding Rate Case Schedule - Dkt# 090079-EI 

This electronic filing is made by: 

R. Alexander Glenn 

299 First Avenue North 

St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

(727) 820-5184 
AI~~,gl~n.l1@pgnmail,c()m 

10112/2009 
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Docket No. 090079-EI 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 5 pages. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's 
Response Regarding Rate Case Schedule 
In the above referenced docket. 

Lisa .Wright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 

Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, Fl 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 230-5095 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

10/1212009 
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FPSC,eLK-CORRESPONDENCE 

Dorothy Menasco Jdmlnlltrltlve£PattII_ConIeer~~~8 DOCUMENT NO. C\\Si\ -~9S------~~ 
From: Dorothy Menasco DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
Sent: Wednesday. October 07, 2009 5:18 PM 

To: 'billn@fcan.org' 

Cc: Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz; Jerry Hallenstein; Rhonda Hicks; Tom Ballinger; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 

Subject: FW: interested party list 

Mr. Newton: 

Per your request below, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Dockets 080677 and 090079, with an e­

mail address of: biUn@J'can.Q1:g. 


As an interested person you will receive all notices for headng, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders, and notices 

of agenda conferences via e-mail. 

If you are interested in receiving more documents than those, for example, procedural orders, you will need TO contact staff counsel 

for instructions on becoming a party of record. 


If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to cle:rk@p:iG.,::>.tale:,J1I.Is, 

to ensure that the information is handled efficiently and accurately. 


Should you have any questions regarding your contact information, you may call our office at 850-413-6770. 


Durothy MenlJsm 
Chic/Deputy Commission Cler/~ 
nwida Pub/ic Servia Cormnisskm 
otflcc ofCommission Clerk 
1\50 -413-677(1 

From: Bill Newton [mailto:billn@fcan.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 20097:06 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: interested party list 

PSC Clerk, 

Please add Florida Consumer Action Network to the interested party list for the Progress Energy rate case, docket 090079 and the FPL rate 
case, docket 080677-ei. FCAN is a statewide consumer organization with 30,000 members. Our members are affected by these rate 
increases. 

Thank you, 

Bill Newton 
Executive Director 
Florida Consumer Action Network 
3006 W Kennedy Blvd Ste B 
Tampa, FL 33609 
813-877-6712 
813-490-0270 Direct 
813-877-6651 Fax 
billn@fcan.org 
www.fcan.org 

10/7/2009 


http:www.fcan.org
mailto:billn@fcan.org
mailto:mailto:billn@fcan.org
mailto:cle:rk@p:iG.,::>.tale:,J1I.Is
mailto:biUn@J'can.Q1:g


Page 1 of2 

Dorothy Menasco () 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC.CLK-CORRESPONDENCESent: Wednesday, October 07,20093:01 PM 
_Admlnlatratlv.~PI"""_ConaumerTo: 'Adams, Lynne' 


Subject: RE: Protest complaint - Wentworth DOCUMENT NO. D I \ l0'-\JS 

DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

You're welcome! 

From: Adams, Lynne [mailto:Lynne.Adams@fpl.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 2:57 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Re: Protest complaint - Wentworth 

Thanks Dorothy. I appreciate your follow-up. 

Lynne 

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
To: Adams, Lynne 
Cc: Ann Cole <ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Usa Bennett <LBENNETT@PSC.STATE.FLUS>; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
<CBulecza@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Steve Larson <SLARSON@PSC.STATE.FLUS> 
Sent: Wed Oct 07 14:47:292009 
Subject: FW: Protest complaint - Wentworth 

Good afternoon, Lynne. 

Please see Mr. Larson's response below regarding the correspondence you mentioned on 10/6/09. Feel free to contact 
our office if you have any further questions. 

Dorothy MmasCtI 

Chif(DqJlity CO/lllni55ion Clt'd:. 
Florida Public Sell'ia COlflmissiNI 

Oillct olCmnllli55ioll CIeri, 
85(1'413~lf;1(1 

-~~~----~~-"----

From: Steve Larson 

Sent: Wednesday, October 07,20092:26 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Protest complaint - Wentworth 


Hello, I requested this letter be placed in the docket file because it specifically references the FPL base rate case (in addition to 

the PEF case). I have discussed this with the PSC General Counsel's office and the Clerk and confirmed that this is appropriate.

Thanks, 

Steve 


'~'~"_""'-4._-"-_,~~_"",-"~__ ,,,,,,""•. ,",---.~-....----~~_.__-~-""~"'______~_"~_F""~'"'~."r""_'._"____ "'_'",7.~___~---"~"'_¥'_ ............. ~~".'"__'"w.r__~" --~.-.--~.,."'"""'''"''".M_'''I'''<'"'_~_____~__""..... W"'7'"'"_.__ '4__~~ 


From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 20093:01 PM 
To: 'Adams, Lynne' 
Cc: Steve Larson; Lisa Bennett; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 

101712009 
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Subject: FW: Protest complaint - Wentworth 

Good afternoon, Lynne. 

The COlTcspondence you mentioned below was placed in both Dockets 090079-EI and 080677-EI per Steve Larson's 
request dated September 22,2009. I will check with Mr. Larson via this e-mail to see ifit should be removed from 
Docket 080677 or placed in any other dockets. 

Dorothy Menas(o 

Chic{Dq.JUty Commission Cler/< 

Florida Public 5avia Commission 

Off/a o{Commissiol1 CIeri, 

$50 -4 13-6770 

From: Adams, Lynne [mailto:Lynne.Adams@fpl.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, October 06,20099:02 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: Protest complaint Wentworth 


Hi Dorothy, 

The attached protest is in the FPL Rate Case Docket, 080677, however the not an FPL customer. 


Thank you, 


Lynne Adams 


10/7/2009 
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Dorothl Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Sent: Wednesday, September 23,2009 11 :01 AM 
To: 'jcostello@carltonfields.com' FPSC,CLK-CO,RESPONDENCE
Cc: Ruth Nettles 

~dmlnlstratlv·LPa"""_Con.umerSubject: FW: Filing: Docket 090079 
DOCUMENT NO. D\\\Q\ - t)~

Attachments: PEF Notice of Service of Robinson Errata Sheet.pdf DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

-m 
PEF Notice of 

ervice of RObin·Ms. Costello: 

Per our telephone conversation, we are in receipt of the attached document, however we are unable to print it. 

Your attachment will need to be resubmitted in order to be considered an official filing. 


A link to the Commission's website has been included for your convenience: 

http://www.psc.state.:fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 


Thank you for assistance. Please call our office if you have any questions. 


Dorothy Menasco 

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

850-4l3-6770 


-----Original Message----­
From: Costello, Jeanne [mailto:jcostello@carltonfields.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 4:39 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.:fl.us 

Cc: sda@trippscott.com; larry.r.allen@navy.mil; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil; Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; 

vkaufinan@kagmlaw.com; Caroline Klancke; John T. Lavia, ill; paul.1ewisjr@pgnmail.com; 

rick@rmelsonlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; jtselecky@consultbai.com; 

Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil; SchefWright; Keino Young; Walls, J. 

Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R.; Tibbetts, Arlene 

Subject: Filing: Docket 090079 


«PEF Notice of Service of Robinson Errata Sheet.pdf» Docket 090079 In re: Petition for Increase in Rates 

by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 


1. This filing is made by 
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Jeanne Costello 
Professional Staff 
Carlton Fields, P.A. 
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 
direct 813.229.4917 
fax 813.229.4133 
j costello@carltonfields.com 
www.carltonfields.com 

2. This filing is Progress Energy Florida, Inco's Notice of Service 
of the Errata Sheet to the deposition ofEarl M. Robinson 

3. This filing consists of 3 pages. 

4. This filing is made on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

To: SDA@trippscott.com 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles 

Subject: FW: AFFIRM's Answers to Staffs Interrogatories 090079-EI 

Attachments: Attchmnt interrog 2 PEF - Ave Summer On-Peak Load by Hour.pdf; Attchmnt interrog 2 PEF 2007 &2008 
Hourly Loadshape Analysis.pdf; Attchmnt interrog 2 PEF Peak Day Load Shapes - Summer and Winter 2007 
&2008.pdf; DOC090917 -001.pdf 

Dear Ms. Alexander: 

We are in receipt of the attached documents. Please note that discovery should not be filed with the OffIce ofthe 
Commission Clerk. Those types of documents should be mailed or hand-delivered directly to the attorney in the 
docket. The only thing that should be filed with our office is the notice of service or a letter advising of service of the 
discovery. Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted. 

Thank you for your help in this matter. 

Please feel free to call me ifyou have any questions. (FPSc.CLK-C~_NcE1 
Sincerely, 0 AGll1i{\.isi!atiYt~PllrtitS 0 consumer i 

DOCUMENT NO.~~j
Ruth Nettles DlSTRJ3UT10N:\t---,.~..........,,:;;.:;=--­
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Stephanie Alexander [mailto:SDA@trippscott.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 2:32 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Cc: Katherine Fleming; rick@rmelsonlaw.com 
Subject: FW: AFFIRM's Answers to Staff's Interrogatories 090079-EI 

I sent this email out a few minutes ago but couldn't tell if it really went so I am resending out of an abundance of caution-

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service CommiSSion, the following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number, and email address for the person responsible for this filing is: 

Stephanie Alexander, Esq. 
Tripp Scott, PA 
Tallahassee Office 
200 West College Avenue, Suite 216 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel: (850) 906-9100 
Fax: (850) 906-9104 
email:sda@trippscott.com 
http: www.tripPscQtt.com 

b. This filing is made in docket 090079-EI. 
c. The document is beign filed on behald of the Association for Fairness in Rate Making. 
d. The total number of pages in the document are 9 pages plus attachments. 
e. The attached document is AFFIRM's Response to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories. 

Stephanie Alexander, Esq. 

9117/2009 

http:www.tripPscQtt.com
mailto:email:sda@trippscott.com
mailto:rick@rmelsonlaw.com
mailto:Filings@psc.stateJl.us
mailto:mailto:SDA@trippscott.com
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
http: 'iVVVVV.trjppscott.corp 

This transmission contains information which may be confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual or entity named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please notify the sender at the above referenced telephone number or e-mail address. Thank you. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately reply to the sender that you have received 

this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regUlations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, 
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this e-mail, including attachments to this e-mail, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person 
for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or 

matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 

9/17/2009 


mailto:email:sda@trippscott.com
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Ruth Nettles 

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

To: SDA@trippscott.com 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles 

Subject: FW: AFFIRM's Answers to Staff's Interrogatories 090079-EI 

Attachments: Attchmnt interrog 2 PEF - Ave Summer On-Peak Load by Hour.pdf; Attchmnt interrog 2 PEF 2007 & 2008 
Hourly Loadshape Analysis.pdf; Attchmnt interrog 2 PEF Peak Day Load Shapes - Summer and Winter 2007 
& 2008.pdf; DOC090917-001.pdf 

Dear Ms. Alexander: 

We are in receipt of the attached documents. Please note that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the 
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
;psr.l _,._~~_~:"""li>iI!7{,!IJ"'. ~; 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE i 
Please feel free to call me if you have allY questions. DAd~,n,inistrati VI}; It§,', P,iutits 0,.Consumer i,· 

D.fJCUMb'NT NO ,~UifrJd- ~ Sincerely, ··'I~r""U)·:'",\'J'l-'0:!'·1. d
l.J;. ...Jli'"l;~·'- j 1-' .. _____.____ 

~-".:l~~~-~ Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Stephanie Alexander [mailto:SDA@trippscott.com] 

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 2:28 PM 

To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 

Cc: larry.r.allen@navy.mil; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; 

Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil; Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Caroline Klancke; John T. 

Lavia, III; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; 

jtselecky@consultbai.com; Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil; Schef Wright; Keino Young; Walls, J. 

Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R.; Costello, Jeanne 

Subject: AFFIRM's Answers to Staff's Interrogatories 090079-EI 


In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made: 


a. The name, address, telephone number. and email address for the person responsible for this filing is: 

Stephanie Alexander, Esq. 
Tripp Scott, PA 
Tallahassee Office 
200 West College Avenue, Suite 216 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel: (850) 906-9100 
Fax: (850) 906·9104 
email:sda@trippscott.com 
http: wwwJripP§cott,cQJJ] 

b. This filing is made in docket 090079-EI. 
c. The document is beign filed on behald of the Association for Fairness in Rate Making. 
d. The total number of pages in the document are 9 pages. 
e. The attached document is AFFIRM's Response to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories. 

9117/2009 

mailto:email:sda@trippscott.com
mailto:audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil
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
http: wvv:wJripR§cottt;;Qm 

This transmission contains information which may be confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual or entity named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient. be advised that any disclosure, copying. distribution or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please notify the sender at the above referenced telephone number or e-mail address. Thank you. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately reply to the sender that you have received 

this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that. unless expressly stated otherwise. 
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this e-mail. including attachments to this e-mail. is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person 
for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (Ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or 

matler addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 

9/1712009 


mailto:email:sda@trippscott.com
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Ruth Nettles 

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.stateJl,us 

To: SDA@trippscott.com 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: FW: AFFIRM'S Response to Staff's Request for Production 090079-EI 

Attachments: Attchmnt AFFIRM POD 2008 FERC Form 1 pages 403-.pdf; Attchmnt AFFIRM POD Wendys Load shape. pdf; 
Attchmnt AFFIRM POD 2008 FERC Form 1 pages 402-.pdf; DOC090917.pdf 

Dear Ms. Alexander: 


We are in receipt of the attached documents. Please note that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the 

Commission Clerk. Those types of documents should be mailed or 11f.Uld-delivered directly to the attorney in the 

docket. The only thing that should be filed with our office is the notice of service or a letter advising of service of the 

discovery. 


Your tiling will need to be revised and resubmitted. 


Thank you for your help in this matter. Please feel free to call me if you have any questions. 


Sincerely, 
 LFPSC, CiJZ":"'coRR'ESPONDENCE1 
Ruth Nettles IS! Administratiilc ~ Prutits 0 Consumer i 
Office of Commission Clerk 

DC)Cl.rMl.. ~N.T. NO. 6l\~.~C{ I850-413-6770 DlS'fP,r,;UnON~ _ 
!~.,. ........ I~~ ~1'I1! • 


From: Stephanie Alexander [mailto:SDA@trippscott.com] 

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 2:11 PM 

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

Subject: AFARM'S Response to Staff's Request for Production 090079-EI 


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
http: V\f\/iVVJrippscott,com 

b. This filing is made in docket 090079-EI. 
c. The document is beign filed on behald of the Association for Fairness in Rate Making. 
d. The total number of pages in the document are 5 pages. 

911712009 
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e. The attached document is AFFIRM's Response to Staffs Request for Production. 

Stephanie Alexander, Esq. 
Tripp Scott, PA 
Tallahassee Office 
200 West College Avenue, Suite 216 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel: (850) 906-9100 
Fax: (850) 906-9104 
email:sda@trippscott.com 
http: W'NIN. t.ripp~cott.CQm 

This transmission contains information which may be confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual or entity named 
above. If you are not the intended reCipient, be advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please notify the sender at the above referenced telephone number or e-mail address. Thank you. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission Is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, do not read it Please immediately reply to the sender that you have received 

this communication in error and then delete it Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise. 
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this e-mail, including attachments to this e-mail, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person 
for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code. or (ii) promoting. marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or 

matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 

9/17/2009 


mailto:email:sda@trippscott.com
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Ruth Nettles 

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

To: sschrand@carltonfields.com 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles; Erik Sayler 

Subject: FW: Filing Docket 090079 

Attachments: PEF resp Staff 22 POD 119-156.pdf; PEF resp Staff 30 ROG 365-404.pdf 

Dear Ms. Schrand: 

We are in receipt of the attached documents. Please note that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the 
Commission Clerk. Those types of documents should be mailed or hand-delivered directly to the attorney in the 
docket. The only thing that should be filed with Ollr oflice is the notice of service or a letter advising of service of the 
discovery. Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted. 

Thank you for your help in this matter. 

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, i ~:,~' 

Ruth .!\ettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Schrand, Shelly [mailto:sschrand@carltonfields.com] 

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 3:29 PM 

To: Schrand, Shelly; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Triplett, Dianne; Walls, J. Michael; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; 

Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; John T. Lavia, III; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; 

jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Schef Wright; Keino Young; 

Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil; caroline Klancke; larry.r.allen@navy.mil; John 

T. Lavia, III; jtselecky@consultbai.com; sda@trippscott.com; Costello, Jeanne; Bernier, Matthew R. 
Subject: RE: Filing Docket 090079 

In re: Petition for increase rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Attached is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Responses to Staff's 30th Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 365-404) and Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc.'s Responses to Staff's 22nd Request for Production (Nos. 119-156). 
Shelly Schrand on behalf of Dianne M. Triplett 

CARLTON FIELDS 
A rTQRNEYS AT LAW 

Shelly Schrand 
Florida Registered Paralegal 

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 

direct 813.229.4339 
fax 813.229.4133 
sschrand.@c;;arltQnfields.cQm 

9/10/2009 

mailto:nd.@c;;arltQnfields.cQm
mailto:sda@trippscott.com
mailto:jtselecky@consultbai.com
mailto:larry.r.allen@navy.mil
mailto:audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil
mailto:rick@rmelsonlaw.com
mailto:Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil
mailto:ataylor@bbrslaw.com
mailto:jmoyle@kagmlaw.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:alex.glenn@pgnmail.com
mailto:john.burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com
mailto:cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:sschrand@carltonfields.com


600VOll6 



9/10/20093:39:15 PMlage 1 of 1 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Schrand, Shelly [sschrand@carltonfields.com] 

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 3:29 PM 

To: Schrandt Shelly; Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Triplett, Dianne; Walls, J. Michael; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegaLcom; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; 
john.burnett@pgnmaiLcom; Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; John T. 
lavia, III; paul.lewisjr@pgnmaiLcom; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright. lisa; 
ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Schef Wright; Keino Young; Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; 
audrey.vanDyke@navy.mil; Caroline Klancke; larry.r.allen@navy.mil; John T. lavia, III; 
jtselecky@consultbaLcom; sda@trippscott.com; Costello, Jeanne; Bernier, Matthew R. 

Subject: RE: Filing Docket 090079 

Attachments: PEF resp Staff 22 POD 119-156.pdf; PEF resp Staff 30 ROG 365-404.pdf 

In re: Petition for increase rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Attached is Progress Energy Florida, Inco's Responses to Staffs 30th Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 365-404) and Progress Energy 
Florida, Inco's Responses to Staffs 22nd Request for Production (Nos. 119-156). 
Shelly Schrand on behalf of Dianne M. Triplett 

CARLTON FIELDS 
ATTORNl:YS AT LAW 

Shelly Schrand 
Florida Registered Paralegal 

4221 W. Boy Scout BoUlevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 

direct 813.229.4339 
fax 813.229.4133 
sscDrclOcl@carJtonfieLcl.s... cQffi 
www.c.arltoofieIQs.mm 

9/10/2009 
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Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Erik Sayler 
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 3:43 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Filing Docket 090079 

Hi, 

I am currently in a deposition. I will try to respond to your inquiry as timely as 

possible upon returning. If you need immediate attention or assistance before then, 

please contact Ms. Jennifer Brubaker or Ms. April vicary at (850) 413-6199. 


Thanks. 

Erik L. Sayler 
Senior Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 0850 
850-413-6199 - mainline 
850-413-6084 - direct 
850-413 6085 - fax 

DISCLAIMER: Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written 
communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be 
public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. If you received this 
e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this e-mail 
immediately. 

1 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Wednesday, September 09,20094:31 PM 

To: 'sschrand@carltonfields.com' 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 

Subject: FW: Filing Docket 090079 

Attachments: PEF resp to Staff 3rd RFA (13-25) .pdf 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmiDiltTativ~Parties_Consumer 
DQCUMENTNO.O' \wl-03, 
DISTRIBUflON: 

Ms. Schrand: 

We are in receipt of the attached responses to stafrs 3rd request for admissions (Nos. 13-£5) 
indicated below. Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the 
Commission Clerk. It should be sent directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a certificate of 
service or a notice of service for the docket file. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filingrequirements 
on the PSC website: http://www-.florida..p-sc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please caU our office if you have any questions. 

From: Schrand, Shelly [mailto:sschrand@carltonfields.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, September 09,20093:08 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: Triplett, Dianne; Walls, J. Michael; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; 

Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; John T. Lavia, III; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; 

jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Schef Wright; Keino Young; 

Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil; Caroline Klancke; larry.r.allen@navy.mil; John 

T. Lavia, III; jtselecky@consultbai.com; sda@trippscott.com; Costello, Jeanne; Bernier, Matthew R. 
Subject: RE: Filing Docket 090079 

In re: Petition for increase rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Attached for filing is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Responses to Staffs 3rd Request for Admissions (Nos. 13-25) [2 pages]. 

This filing is made on behalf of Progress Energy Florida by: 

Shelly Schrand on behalf of Dianne M. Triplett 

CARLTON FIELDS 
.Pi.llVKNtrS AT LAW 

Shelly Schrand 
Florida Registered Paralegal 

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 

91912009 
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direct 813.229.4339 
fax 813.229.4133 
sschranq@Ci'lrJtonfielcl$.<;:om 
'!I.'!I.'!I •.carltonne!cI;;,~orn 

9/9/2009 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Thursday. September 03. 20094:26 PM 

To: ·sschrand@carltonfields.com' 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: FW: Filing Docket 090079 

Attachments: PEF 2nd supp to staff 10 rog.pdf; PEF 2nd supp Staff 18 ROG.pdf 

Dear Ms. Schrand: 

We are in receipt of the attached filing below. Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with 
the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a 

certificate of service or a notice of service for the docket file. 


Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing. 


For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing requirements on the 

PSC website:http://www,fIO[iOgP§G.QQmIOocket§le::filings/ 


Please call our office if you have any questions. 


FPSC, eLK· COJ{UESPONDb.-'NCESincerely, 
_ Admiui1;trati'l't~;:rm::s_ CO!1.!J'I'unt:l 

Ruth Nettles DOCU1vffiNT NO._~\ lle l . .rt'I, 
Office of Commission Clerk DiSTRIBUnON: '-'-'--.--~-~--"-"" ....... _.­
850-43-6770 

From: Schrand, Shelly [mailto:sschrand@carltonfields.com] 

Sent: Thursday, September 03,20094:17 PM 

To: Schrand, Shelly; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Triplett, Dianne; Walls, J. Michael; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; 

Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; John T. Lavia, III; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; 

jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Usa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Schef Wright; Keino Young; 

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

Attached is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Second Supplemental Responses to Staffs 10th Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 123­
125) and Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Second Supplemental Responses to Staffs 18th Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 197-198). 

Shelly Schrand on behalf of Dianne M. Triplett 

CARLTON FIELDS 
I\IIUKNJ;YS AT LAW 

Shelly Schrand 
Florida Registered Paralegal 

91312009 
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4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 

Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 


direct 813.229.4339 
fax 813.229.4133 
sschri;lod@ca[ltQnfis;:ld.s.. <;:Qm 
www .~rJtoJJfjeJdS.CQm 

9/3/2009 
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Dorothy Menasco 


From: Dorothy Menasco 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCESent: Thursday, August 13, 200910:41 AM 
_AdmlnlstrativedPa ...... _conaumer 

To: 'MOORE.BRIAN@leg.stateJI.us' 
DOCUMENT NO. ~ \ \\ ,I,OS

Cc: Katie Ely 
DISTRIBUTION: __--­

Subject: FW: Removal from Interested Persons in 090079 

Mr. Moore: 


Per your request below, JAPe has been removed from the parties list in Docket 090079. 


Please contact us if you have any further questions or concerns. 


Dorothy Mmos((1 
CMe(Deputy G.."lmmission Clerk 
Florida Public Sen'h"!:' Commf."5iNl 
O/fia o(C(1mmissiNl Clerk. 
850 -4'3-6'770 

From: Katie Ely On Behalf Of Records Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 20099:44 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Removal from Interested Persons in 090079 

Requested removaL 

Katie Ely 
Staff Assistant of Commission Clerk 
Florida PubHc Service Commission 
850-413-6304 

Please note: Florida has a very: hWHd public reco.rds la'"v.:\fost written commllnlcations to or from sm.te oftlcials regarding state business arc 
cOllsidered to be public record~ und ,,>ill be m;ldc availahle to the public and the media upon reque,;t. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subjec1 
to public disclosure. 

From: MOORE.BRIAN [mailto:MOORE.BRIAN@leg.stateJl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 9:30 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: BOYD.SCOTT; Charles Rehwinkel 
Subject: Removal from Interested Persons in 090079 

Hello. I am not sure how the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee first got listed as an Interested Person in Docket 
090079-EI, but I would ask that we be removed from the service list. We are required to receive copies of some filings under the 
Administrative Procedures Act, such as rule challenges, petitions for variances and waivers, and petitions for declaratory 
statements, but we do not need or want copies of all the filings in a rate case. 

Thank you. 

8113/2009 

mailto:mailto:MOORE.BRIAN@leg.stateJl.us
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Brian T. Moore 
Chief Attorney 
Joint Administrative Procedures Committee 
120 Holland Building 
600 S. Calhoun St 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300 
(850) 488-9110 

8/13/2009 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: Filings@psc.state.t1.us 

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 200910:00 AM 

To: 'sschrand@carltonfields.com' 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco: Ruth Nettles: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: FW: Filing Docket 090079 

Dear Ms. Schrand: 

We are in receipt of your electronic transmittal received on 7/7/09, at 4:57 p.m., however, there is no attachment to your 
transmittal. Your e-filing will have to be revised and resubmitted for official filing. 

For your information, we did receive a e-filing on 7/7/09, at 5:00 p.m., titled: Notice of Service of corrected attachment in 
response to staffs 10th set of Interrogatories Nos. 125. If tllis is your resubmittal, no further action is necessary on your part. 
Please don't hesitate to caii us if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Schrand, Shelly [mailto:sschrand@carttonfields.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 4:57 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

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

T. Lavia, III; jtselecky@consultbai.com 
Subject: RE: Filing Docket 090079 

in re: Petition for increase rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Attached for filing is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Notice of Service of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Corrected Attachment in 
response to Staffs Tenth Set of Interrogatories No. 125. [2 pages]. 

This filing is made on behalf of Progress Energy Florida by: 

Shelly Schrand on behalf of Dianne M. Triplett 

CARLTON FIELDS 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Shelly Schrand 
Florida Registered Paralegal 

4221 w. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 

direct 813.229.4339 
fax 813.229.4133 

7/812009 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

To: sschrand@carltonfields.com 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Kimberley Pena 

Subject: FW: Filing Docket 090079 

Dear Ms. Schrand, 

We are in receipt of your electronic transmittal received on 6/6/09, at 4:47 p.m. , however, there is no attachment to your 
transmittal. Your e-filing will have to be revised and resubmitted for official filing. 

For your information, we did receive a e-filing on 6/6/09, at 4:48 p.m., titled: Objections to Citizen's 12th Set of Requests for 
Production of Documents (Nos. 256-258). If this is your resubmittal, no further action is necessary on your part. Please don't 
hesitate to call if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Schrand, Shelly [mailto:sschrand@carltonfields.com] 

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 4:47 PM 

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

Attached for filing is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Objections to Citizen's 12th Set of Requests for Production of Documents 
(Nos. 256-258}. [6 pages]. 

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

ss.:hraIJ.cl@carltonfieIQs.cof'l1 

www.carltonfieids.cQm 


717/2009 

---------........-~.~. 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Jennifer R. Salmon Iisalmon2@tampabay.rr.comj 

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 4:28 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Re: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 949605) _Admlnlltrattve.:i'......._Conaumer 


thank you! I contacted them and I think it is now taken care of! DOCUMENT NO. () \ \\0, - ~ 
Jennifer DISTRIBUTION: 

Dorothy Menasco wrote: 

Ms. Salmon, 

OPC is a party in PSC Docket 090079. As a party in that docket, when OPC files anything with the PSC, they provide copies of those documents to all the 
parties in the docket. They apparently have you listed as a party and have included you on their mailing list to receive those documents. Your contact 
infornmtion has been removed from the PSC data base. You will not receive anything further from the Clerk's office in that docket. However, if anyone 
else has you listed on their 0\\-11 mailing lists, at their office, you will continue to get copies of filings from them until such time as you let them know yotl do 
not wish to receive them. Though I understand your concern, there is nothing further we can do to prevent others from sending you copies ofdocuments in 
tI1at docket. 

Have a good weekend. 

D.m.tlty Mmasc" 

Chi({Dtl'llty Cm/ll/issiOI/ Clerk 

FJmida Publk 5rrvia COII/missiol/ 

otllet ,,{Gmllllissitm Clerk 

S.S(~4!3-677° 

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [rnQiltQ:j$!lIr:m::>n1@ti!ml1i!.oo.)I,.IT,J;Qm] 
sent: Friday, June 19, 20093:27 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Re: Order or Notice issued by the Public Servtce COmmission (Email ID = 949605) 

but it is the same docket! 

Dorothy Menasco. wrote: 

Ms. Salmon, 

We are the Florida Public Service C.ommission. Onr mailing address is 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, Tallahassee, Flurida. The document you 
received was from the Office o.fPublic Counsel. They are not a part of the Florida Public Service Co.mmission. Yo.u will need to contact their 

office to be removed from their Dlailing list. 


Thank you fur your help in this matter. 


Dorothy Mmasa' 
ChkfD(fuly CVlfflflisshm Clerk 
Fh>rlda Publi.: Sm'ke COlffmissioll 

0ttia ,"-C,'TlImissum Ckrk 
·~5"-413·677(' 

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [maill:Q;jsalmonZ@tampaP9y.rr,com] 

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 1: 17 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: Re: Drder o.r No.tlce Issued by the PubliC Service Commission (Email 10 = 949605) 


Docket No. 090079-EI 
filed 6/15/09 
From Office of the public counsel c/o the florida legislature, 111 West Madison St., Room 812, Tall etc. 

Dorothy Menasco wrote: 

Ms. Salmon. 

Per your request, we will remove you as a party of record in Docket 090079. 

We don't have any record ofour office mailing you anything in Docket 090079, Can you please verify if this package came from our 
office, what the package contained, and what docket the materials are in reference to? 


Thank you for yo.ur help in this matter. 


611912009 


----- .......... -------- ­
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D,'rothy Mma$a' 
ChiefDcputy Coml11issioll Clerk 
Florida Public Sm'ic( C0l11111issiOll 
Of(iC(o/C,'mmis5ilm Ckrk 
850-413-6770 

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mailto:jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 1:03 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: John Slemkewlczi Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Re: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =949605) 

It is my request but I would like to know why I have received two more packages in the past week even though we had 
made these arrangements on 6/1? 

Dorothy Menasco wrote: 

Ms. Salmon, 

Please note that you were removed from the U.S. mailing list and were receiving documents only by email per your 
request on 6/1/09 (see attached). 

Per your request today, we will remove your e-mail address from Docket 090079. By doing so, there will be no contact 
information for you, and you will no longer receive further notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action 
orders, tinal orders, and notices of agenda conferences, by e-mail.U.S.mail. or facsimile. If that is your request, please 
confirm that you wish to be removed as an interested person in Docket 090079. 

TIlank you for your help in this matter. 

Dorothy ML71ilSa' 

Chie/Deputy Gmlllli:;:;ion Clerk 

Florida Public Service GmIJI1i.<siOIl 

Ot71a L{CLml//lission Clerk 

SSO-4 13-li77" 

From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 11:34 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =949605) 

%ztlaAJ 
8taffofua- -(Jfft- of~mntLulol1 e/4/C/c 
~ d'uiJk 8alClfLea ~nzmlULol1 
8S041J-6J04 

Please nole: Florida has a very broad public records law. Mosl written connmmicatious 10 or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and tbe media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be 
subject to public disclosure. 

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [!I1J!ILtQ;jsalmoll2@tlImpabay.[Lcorn] 

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 10:08 AM 

To: Records Clerk 

Subject: Re: Order or Notice Issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 949605) 


I am still receiving these in the mail. PLEASE REMOVE ME FROM ALL LISTS --Email and US Mail. The 
County is wasting paper and postage. 

Thank you, 

Jennifer Salmon 
1207 60th St. S. 
Gulfport, FL 33707 
727 -344-0715 

Commission Clerk wrote: 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

6119/2009 
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If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email or at 

850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


Subject: RE; FW: please remove from mailing address but add to emails 

From: "Dorothy Menasco" <OMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Date: Tue, 2 Jun 2009 07:54:49 -0400 

To: ~almon2(W,tampabID'• .IT.com> 

To: <jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com::>: 


Ms. Salmon, 

Thank you for the clarification. We will include only your e-mail address on the mailing list for Docket 090079. 

Feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

D.:!rvthy Mmasco 

ChkfDtputy G'mmiSf.i£>lI Clerk 
F/(}Jida Public S(1via C''lIlll1L<f.i£.'lJ 

OfflaofComllJl~s;"1I Cirrk 
SSIJ·41.'J·677€1 

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mailto:lsalmon2@t!lmpabay.rr.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 7:51 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Re: FW: please remove from mailing address but add to emails 

the email address should be sufficient. Please remove me from the US mail list. 

Thanks for your help! 

Jennifer 


Dorothy Menasco wrote: 

Ms. Salmon, 

We have included your e-mail address in the mailing list for Docket 090079-EI. For claritication, do you 
want your mailing address completely removed from the interested persons list? By including the e-mail 
and leaving the mailing address as is, you will only receive orders and notices via U.S. mail iftl1ere is a 
problem witlI tl1e e-mail being delivered. Please advise and we will make tl1at correction as soon as 
possible. Thank you for your help. 

Don,t;'y Mma,(l' 
Chif{D(puty Gmllllissioll Cl,rk 
Florida P/lblic Sm'ice Commissioll 

OfflCt ,'lCl'Il/mlssioN Clak 
SSt:'-413·677" 

From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 4:57 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: please remove from mailing address but add to emails 

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [rn.i'!J!tQ;jsaIIT!Qn2.@ta..m~')',IT,!:Qrn] 
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 3:52 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: please remove from mailing address but add to emails 

Please remove me from the mailing list for Docket No. 0900079-E1 
I would like to receive email notices for this petition. 
Thank you! 
Jennifer Salmon 
1207 60th S1. S. 
Gulfport, FL 33707 
727 -344-0175 
email: jsalmQJl2@tampabay.rr~GOm 

6/19/2009 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Friday, June 19. 2009 5:06 PM 

To: 'aLtaylor@bbrslaw.com'; Ann Cole; Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: FW: FPSC Docket 090079-EI - PCS Phosphate Notice of Change to Service List 

Attachments: Service list Change. pdf 

Ms. Ingram: 

It was a pleasure speaking with you earlier. Per our telephone conversation, requests for changes to contact 
infonnation for the mailing list can be made by e-mail requestatcl~Ik@12sc.st.ate.flu~. However, ifchanges are 
necessary to a regulated company's contact infonnation, please see the instructions on the PSC website at: 
bttp-.JlwYfW .p.s~"'-~tate.fl. u!:>l!JJUiti~~Ling~x.asp~. 

Also, as mentioned, Ms. Torain is not listed in our contact infonnation for PCS Phosphate. Please confinn whether you 
would still like to file this document in the docket file for Docket 090079. 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Mcnas(o 
Chit{Deputy Commission Cltrk ....F-p-sc-,c--i-K---C-O-RRE-'S-P-ONoENCE
Florida Public Snvia Commissi£1Tl o Administrative ¢,rartie8 0 ConsumerOfflce orCommission Clerk 

DOCUMENT NO.1J1LLt-L:--'2.:L."'?50-413-6770 

;:; •.u ___D1 ~'TRfPUnON'~_,;;: _ 1 

From: AI Taylor [mailto:AI.Taylor@bbrslaw.com] 

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 3:58 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; Jay Brew; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Khojasteh.Davoodi@liavy.mil; Katherine Fleming; 

alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Caroline Klancke; John T. Lavia, III; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; 

rick@rmelsonlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; AI Taylor; KSTorain@potashcorp.com; 

audrey.VanDyke@navy.mll; Mike Walls; Schef Wright; Keino Young 

Subject: FPSC Docket 090079-EI - PeS Phosphate Notice of Change to Service List 


a. Person responsible for filing 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W. 
Eighth Floor West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007 
Tel: (202) 342-0800 
Fax: (202) 342-0807 
jwb@bbrslaw.com 

b. Docket No. 090079-EI, In re: Petition for Rate Increase by Progress Energy Florida 

c. Filed on behalf ofWhite Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/bla PCS Phosphate - White Springs 

6/24/2009 
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d. Total Pages 3 

e. The document being filed is pes Phosphate's letter requesting a change to the service list 

F. Alvin Taylor 
BRICKFIELD BURCHETTE RITTS & STONE, PC 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St, N.W. 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007 
202-342-0800 
Fax: 202-342-0807 
ata.ylom.hbrslaw_.com 

612412009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Friday, June 19,20094:04 PM 

To: 'jsalmon2@tampabay.rccom' 

Cc: Katherine Fleming; John Slemkewicz 

Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD 949605) 

Ms. Salmon, 

FPSC, CLK - CO~SPONDENCE 


D Administmtive fl] Parties 0 Conswner 


DOCUMENT No.<9llt.I-SJS 
DiSTRIBUTION: 

OPC is a party in PSC Docket 090079. As a party in that docket, when OPC files anything with the PSC, they provide copies of those documents to all the 
parties in the docket. They apparently have you listed as a party and have included you on their mailing list to receive those documents. Your contact 
information has been removed from the PSC data base. You will not receive anything further from the Clerk's office in that docket. However, if anyone 
else has you listed on their own mailing lists, at their office, you will continue to get copies of fil ings from them until such time as you let them know you do 
not wish to receive them. Though I understand your concern. there is nothing fUl1her we can do to prevent others from sending you copies of documents in 
that docket. 

Have a good weekend. 

Domthy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy C01l1lJtissi01/ Clerk 
F/C'rida Public Servia CommissiC'lI 
Ofllce ofCommission Clerk 
8so-413-6770 

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mailto:jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 3:27 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Re: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 949605) 

but it is the same docket! 

Dorothy Menasco wrote: 

Ms. Salmon. 

We are the Florida Public Service Commission. Our mailing address is 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, Tallahassee, Florida. The document you 
received was from the Office of Public Counsel. They are not a part of the Florida Public Service Commission. You will need to contact their 
office to be removed from their mailing list. 

Thank you for your help in this matter. 

D(Jll.lthy Mcnasc(J 

ChirfDl!puty Commission Clerk 

Florida Public S(1'-/cr ComJ11i_~siOJ1 


Off/a o(Commissioll Cieri;: 


850 -413-6770 

From: Jennifer R. Salmon rmailm:isalmon.2@~I1lm!!:l!ly.rr.com] 

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 1:17 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: Re: Order or Notice issued by the PubliC service Commission (Email IO = 949605) 


Docket No. 090079-EI 

filed 6/15/09 

From Office of the public counsel c/o the florida legislature. 111 West Madison St.. Room 812, Tall etc. 


Dorothy Menasco wrote: 

Ms. Salmon, 

Per your request, we will remove you as a party of record in Docket 090079. 

We don't have any record of our office mailing you anything in Docket 090079. Can you please verify if this package came from 
our office, what the package contained. and what docket the materials are in reference to? 

6/19/2009 

http:rmailm:isalmon.2@~I1lm!!:l!ly.rr.com
mailto:mailto:jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com
mailto:jsalmon2@tampabay.rccom
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Thank you for your help in this matter. 

Don.thv Mmas(o 
ChiefDeputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Srrvi£'/! Commission 
Offia ofCommis.,jon Clffk 
85(1-413.617(1 

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mailto:jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com] 
sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 1:03 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
ee: John Slemkewiczi Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Re: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 949605) 

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
request on 6/1109 (see attached). 

Per your request today, we will remove your e-mail address from Docket 090079. By doing so, there will be no contact 
information for you, and you will no longer receive further notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action 
orders, final orders, and notices of agenda conferences, by e-mail.U.S.mail. or facsimile. If that is your request, please 
confirm that YOli wish to be removed as an interested person in Docket 090079. 

Thank you for your help in this matter. 

Dorothy Mmasco 

Chi({Dtputy Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Sl'rvia C(11l11l1issil:w 


OffIa' ofCmmJlissiclll Cltrk 

S5l1-413-{i170 


From: Katie Ely 
sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 11:34 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 949605) 

9<ttt~JlIJ 
8taffqff/,iJ,taM • tlffiee ofeom.ntLMlon eJHl. 
(/ltN.rla. (/'uJJk: 8~e e.,nvnLulon 

85()'41J.6J04 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most ,,,,rinen communications to or from state ofiicials regarding stale business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therelore, your e-mail message may be 
sub.ie~1 to public disclosure, 

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mail!9,;Lsglmon2@tampabay,rr.cQm] 

sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 10:08 AM 

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


mailto:mail!9,;Lsglmon2@tampabay,rr.cQm
mailto:mailto:jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com
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727-344-0715 

Commission Clerk wrote: 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email or 

at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


Subject: RE: FW: please remove from mailing address but add to emails 

From: "Dorothy Menasco" <DMenascoCtVPSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Date: Tue, 2 lun 2009 07:54:49 -0400 

To: :<:j~~lmQI!2@!~ID!llibi1.YLtLQom?: 

To: ~<llmQll"2@ta.nmJ!12ID:,IT&Q.m?: 


Ms. Salmon, 

Thank you for the clarification. We will include only your e-mail address on the mailing list for Docket 090079. 

Feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChlefDeputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Sm'ia Commis;<ion 
OffiCi £IfCommissi"n Clerk 
8.r:;o-4'3-677/J 

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [m.ailtQjsalmon2@tampabay.rr.coml 
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

We have included your e-mail address in the mailing list for Docket 090079-EI. For clarification, do you 
want your mailing address completely renl0ved from the interested persons list? By including the e-mail 
and leaving the mailing address as is, you will only receive orders and notices via U.S. mail if there is a 
problem with the e-mail being delivered. Please advise and we will make that correction as soon as 
possible. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Mmasco 

C/zi(fDqmty Cmrl/lIi!isilm Clerk 

Florida Public Servia Commissiol1 

Office ,7fComJl1j~siof1 Ckrk 

SS(l-4 13-b"J70 

From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Monday, June 01, 20094:57 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: please remove from mailing address but add to emails 

6/1912009 
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From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mailto:jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com) 
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
727-344-0175 
email: jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com 

6119/2009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
~----------~~~~~~-'----~ 

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 1:40 PM 

To: 'jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com' 

Cc: John Slemkewicz; Katherine Fleming 

Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 949605) 

Ms. Salmon, 

FPSC, CLK - CO~SPONDENCE 
o Administrative'iJ Parties 0 Consumer 

OOCUME'NT NO..Q\~~~ - Q'\ 
DISTRIBUTION: ..._..._._-­

We are the Florida Public Service Commission. Our mailing address is 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, Tallahassee, Florida. The document you 
received was ITom the Office ofPublic CounseL They are not a part of the Florida Public Service Commission. You will need to contact their 
office to be removed from their mailing list. 

Thank you for your help in this matter. 

Oi.l!'Othy Mmasco 
ChkfDeputy Commission Ckrk 
Florida Public Servia Commission 
Of!7cr o(Commission Clerk 
'~5(l·413·677° 

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mailto:jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com] 

sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 1:17 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

SUbject: Re: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 949605) 


DocketNo.090079-EI 
filed 6/15/09 
From Office of the public counsel clo the florida legislature, 111 West Madison St.. Room 812, Tall etc. 

Dorothy Menasco wrote: 

Ms. Salmon, 

Per yourrequest, we will remove you as a party ofrecord in Docket 090079. 

We don't have any record ofour office mailing you anything in Docket 090079. Can you please verify if this package came from our 
office, what the package contained, and what docket the materials are in reference to? 


Thank you for your help in this matter. 


Dorothy Menasco 

ChielDrputy Commission Ckrk 

F/mida Public Service G1mmissio!l 

()fJlce ofCommission Clerk 

'~50·413-6:7JO 

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mailto:jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.comJ 

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

mailto:jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.comJ
mailto:mailto:jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com
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Please no.te that yo.u were remo.ved fro.m the U.S. mailing list and were receiving do.cuments only by email per yo.ur 
request o.n 6/1/09 (see attached). 

Per your request to.day, we will remo.ve yo.ur e-mail address from Docket 090079. By do.ing so., there will be no. contact 
information for you, and yo.u will no. longer receive further notices for hearing, prehearing, propo.sed agency action 
orders, final o.rders, and notices o.fagenda conferences, by e-mail.U.S.mail. or facsimile. If that is your request, please 
confirm that you wish to. be remo.ved as an interested perso.n in Docket 090079. 

Thank yo.u for your help in this matter. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chicj"DqlU!y Commfs$ion Clerk 
Florida Public Sent/ee Commission 
OffIce oj"Commis$ion Ckrk 
SSI1-4 13-611° 

From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Friday, June 19,2009 11:34 AM 
To: Doro.thy Menasco 
SUbject: FW: Order o.r No.tice issued by the Public Service Commisslo.n (Email ID = 949605) 

%ulaJlil. 
6taff(/IUI.J.ta.n.t • tJffo:& oftpmmluloll eJaJc 
cfo:Yci.. cfu.lJiJ: 6&0'11:& O>mnwu­
8SfU1UJ04 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most ",'litten communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be 
subject to public disclosure. 

From: Jennifer R. Salmo.n [mailto.:jsalmo.n2@tampab.ay.rr.com] 

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 10:08 AM 

To: Records Clerk 

Subject: Re: Order o.r No.tice issued by the Public Service Co.mmissio.n (Email ID =949605) 


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

Commissio.n Clerk wrote: 

The attached o.rder o.r no.tice has been issued by the Public Service Co.mmission. 

If yo.U have any problems o.pening this attachment, please contact the Office o.f Commissio.n Clerk by reply email o.r at 
850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do. no.t alter the subject line; as it is used to. pro.cess yo.ur reply. 

Thank you. 

6119/2009 


mailto:mailto.:jsalmo.n2@tampab.ay.rr.com
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Subject: RE: FW: please remove from mailing address but add to emails 

From: "Dorothy Menasco"~QM~lliI,scQ@PSC.STATE.FL.lIS?: 


Date: Tue, 2 Jun 200907:54:49 -0400 

To: <jsalmon2CaJ,tampabay.lT.com> 

To: s.i~almon2@tamp.abay.lT.com?: 


Ms. Salmon, 

Thank you for the clarification. We will include only your e-mail address on the mailing list for Docket 090079. 

Feel free to call our office ifyou have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chie(Drputy Commis$ion Clerk 
FlO/ida Public .S(lvia Commission 
Offla o{Commission Clerk 
850-4'3-b-77L1 

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mailto:jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com] . 
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

We have included your e-mail address ill the mailing list for Docket 090079-EI. For clarification, do you 
want your mailing address completely removed from the interested persons list? By including the e-mail 
and leaving the mailing address as is, you will only receive orders and notices via U.S. mail if there is a 
problem with the e-mail being delivered. Please advise and we will make that cOlTection as soon as 
possible. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 

ChirfDeputy Commission Clerk 

Florida Public S(lvict! Commission 

Offlee o(Commission Clerk 

'~50-413-b-770 

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
mailto:s.i~almon2@tamp.abay.lT.com
http:salmon2CaJ,tampabay.lT.com
mailto:Menasco"~QM~lliI,scQ@PSC.STATE.FL.lIS


Page 4 of4 

727-344-0175 
email: j$almon2@tampabay.rr.com 

6/1912009 


mailto:j$almon2@tampabay.rr.com


Untitled Stationery 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco FPSC,ClK*CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 5:03 PM _Admlnlltratlve:i:',......_ConIumer 
To: 'Rhonda Dulgar' DOCUMENT NO.'()\\\sl\- t:JC) 

Cc: Katie Ely DISTRIBUTION: _____ 


Thank you, Rhonda. Per this request, we will make the appropriate change to the mailing information in Docket 
090079. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChielDeputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public SelVice Commission 
Ollke ofCommi.<>sion Clerk 
850~413-611° 

From: Rhonda Dulgar [mailto:rdulgar@yvlaw.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 4:24 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: For Docket 090079-EI 

Please update the Young law firm information for the above-referenced matter. 

Schef Wright's e-mail address is §wrigbt@l'ylaoWyllet and Jay La Via's e-mail address is jlayia@yylaw~IJet. 

The fax number is 850-561-6834. 

Please let me know if you need any additional information. 

Thanks so much for your help. 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to SchefWright and Jay LaVia 
850-222-7206 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

6110/2009 
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Ruth Nettles oct~ 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 


Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 4:31 PM 


To: 'boneal@carltonfields.com' 


Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 


Subject: FW: Electronic Filing Docket No. 090079-EI 


Attachments: PEF Supplemental Responseto OPC.pdf 


Dear Ms. O'Neal: 

We are in receipt of the attached document. Please note that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission 
Clerk. Those types of documents should be mailed or hand-delivered directly to the attorney in the docket. The only thing 
that should be filed with our office is the notice of service or a letter advising of service of the discovery. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted. 

Thank you for your help in this matter. Please feel free to call me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

FPSC, CLK - ~RESPONDENCE 
o AdministrativertJ Parties 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 6 \UQ \. 0'1, 

DISTRIBUTION: 


From: O'Neal, Barbara [mailto:boneal@carltonfields.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 3:42 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Cc: alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil; Bernier, Matthew R.; BiII.mccollum@myfloridalegal.com; Caroline 
Klancke; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; Charles Rehwinkel; CosteI/o, Jeanne; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; 
John.Burnett@pgnmail.com; jlavia@yvlaw.net; JMoyle@kagmlaw.com; Katherine Fleming; Keino Young; 
Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Rick@rmelsonlaw.com; swright@yvlaw.net; Triplett, Dianne; 
VKaufman@kagmlaw.com; Walls, J. Michael 
Subject: Electronic Filing Docket No. 090079-EI 

Matthew R. Bernier, Carlton Fields, P.A., 215 South Monroe Street, Ste. 500, Tallahassee, FL 32301, 
mhernjer@carltonfields.com is the person responsible for this electronic filing; 

The filing is to be made in Docket 090079-EI, In re: Petition for rate increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.; 

The total number of pages is 3; 

The attached document is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Supplemental Responses to OPC's Sixth Request for 
Production of Documents (Nos. 146 and 150). 

Thanks. 

CARLTON FIELDS 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

6/812009 
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Barbara O'Neal 
Legal Administrative Assistant 

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 500 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1866 


direct 850.425.3388 
fax 850.222.0398 
bQru:.gl@~c.a[.ltlmfH!ld.s~ 
www".(& rlt.QDflel(;ts~~C.2!Il 

6/8/2009 
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Ruth Nettles oqo0701 
From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 4:26 PM 

To: 'boneal@carltonfields.com' 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 

Subject: FW: Electronic Filing Docket No. 090079-EI 

Dear Ms. O'Neil, 

We are in receipt of your electronic transmittal received at 3:42 p.m., however, there is no attachment to your transmittal. Your 
e-filing will have to be resubmitted for official filing. 

Please call us if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
oAdministrative'f/J. Parties D Consumer 

Ruth Nettles OOCUMENTNO. 0\1 Lt l . bq
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 DISTRIBUTION: 

From: O'Neal, Barbara [mailto:boneal@carltonfields.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 08,20093:42 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Cc: alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil; Bernier, Matthew R.; BiII.mccollum@myfloridalegal.com; Caroline 
Klancke; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Costello, Jeanne; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; 
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
m.p~n]JG.I@~~r.llQnfiG.ld~,~Qm is the person responsible for this electronic filing; 

The filing is to be made in Docket 090079-EI, In re: Petition for rate increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.; 

The total number of pages is 2; 

The attached document is Progress Energy Florida, Inc. IS Notice of Service. 

Thanks. 

CARLTON FIELDS 
ATTUKNJjYS AT LAW 

Barbara O'Neal 
Legal Administrative ASSistant 

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1866 

direct 850.425.3388 
fax 850.222.0398 
QOJ1e.a..I@@clto.nfields.•.cQm 

6/8/2009 
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Dorothy Menasco D90Q1'1 
From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Tuesday, June 02,20097:55 AM FPSC, elK - CORft.ESPONDENCE 

To: 'jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com' _Adnllnlstrltlve.::L',PamH_Conlulner 

Subject: RE: FW: please remove from mailing address but add to emails 	 DOCUMENT NC.~\\hl-S:S-..........._ 
DISTRIBUTION: _~____ 

Ms. Salmon, 

Thank you for the clarification. We will include only your e-mail address on the mailing list for Docket 090079. 

Feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Dlm!thy Menasco 
Chie(Dt'puty Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Sentia Commission 
OfJlce o{Commission Clerk 
Sso-413-ti770 

From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mailto:jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com] 
Sent: MondaYI June 01, 2009 7:51 PM 
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
and leaving themailingaddressasis.youwillonlyreceiveordersandnoticesviaU.S.mail ifthere is a 
problem with the e-mail being delivered. Please advise and we will make that correction as soon as 
possible. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 

ChiefDeputy Commission Clt'rk 

florida Publk Sm'fa Commission 

O/fta o{Commission Clerk 

Sso-41J-6770 

From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 4:57 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: please remove from mailing address but add to emails 

6/2/2009 

mailto:mailto:jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com
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From: Jennifer R. Salmon [mailto:jsalmoo2@tampabay.rr.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 3:52 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: please remove from mailing address but add to emails 

Please remove me from the mailing list for Docket No. 0900079-E 1 
I would like to receive email notices for this petition. 
Thank you! 
Jennifer Salmon 
1207 60th S1. S. 
Gulfport, FL 33707 
727-344-0175 
email: i~!m~m2@tamRa.b~x,rI&Qm 

6/212009 
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Ruth Nettles ri{0079 
From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

To: WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fI.us 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: FW: CORRECTION: Notice of Service for OPC's 10th Set of POD's (Nos. 229-251) to PEF 

Attachments: Notice of Service OPC's 10th Set of POD's (229-251) to PEF 5-28-09.docx.pdf 

Dear Ms. Woods, 

Per your request, and per our telephone conversation, we have accepted the e-filing received at 4:06 p.m., and will not be 

accepting the e-filing received at 4:00 p.m. 


Please don't hesitate to call if you have any questions. 


FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Thank you, oAdministrative't;i(PlU1ies 0 CODSUmer 

DOCUMENT NO. 0 Ult\-Of\Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk DISTRIBUTION: . 
850-413-6770 

From: WOODS.MONICA [mailto:WOODS.MONlCA@leg.state.f1.us] 
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 4:06 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
Subject: CORRECTION: Notice of Service for OPe's 10th Set of POD's (Nos. 229-251) to PEF 

Please replace this email with the email sent a few minutes ago. 

Thank You, 
Monica R. '\foods 
850A87~8241 

From: WOODS.MONICA 
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 4:00 PM 
To: 'filings@psc.state.fl.us' 
Cc: REHWINKEL.CHARLES; Alex Glenn; Audrey VanDyke; Bill Schultz; C. Bradley; C. Klancke; Dianne Triplett; E. Sayler; F. Alvin 
Taylor; J. Burnett; J. McWhirter; J. Pous; J. Woolridge; James Brew; John C. Moyle, Jr.; John T. LaViai Joseph L. Adams; K. 
Dismukes; K. Fleming; K. Young; Karin S. Torain; Khojasteh Davoodi; M. Walls; Paul Lewis; Richard Melson; S. Wright; Scott 
Boyd; V. Kaufman; Vicki Kaufaman 
Subject: Notice of Service for OPe's 10th Set of POD's (Nos. 229-251) and 9th Request for POD's to PEF 

Electronic Filing 

CharlesJ Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
III West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399/1400 
(850) 488~9330 
Ri::h'''ipket~h~d~§\iPl~g,§t£lt~,-n.l!''l. 

b. Docket No. 090079/E! 

5/28/2009 

mailto:filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:mailto:WOODS.MONlCA@leg.state.f1.us
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In re: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 


c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Service for opes 10th Request for POD's (Nos. 229~251). Thank you 
for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Monica R. Woods 
Assistant to Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Phone #: 488~9330 
Fax# :487 ~6419 

5/28/2009 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

To: WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.f1.us 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: FW: Notice of Service for OPC's 7th Set of INrs (Nos. 280-317) and 9th Request for POD's (Nos. 222-228) to 
PEF Docket. No. 090079-EI 

Attachments: Notice of Service OPC's 7th Set of INT's Nos.(280-317) and 9th Set of POD's (222-228) to PEF 5.21.09.docx 

Dear Ms. Woods: 

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, documents 
are to include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official 

filing. 


Please see the Commission's e-filing requirements at: http;!I.:WWW.pf.)<::_.-~tarn.tl.l:wdQ<::J\~ts/~:::fUil.l~ 


Please call our office ifyou have any questions. 


Sincerely, 
 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
o AdministrativcKl Parties 0 Coosumer 
DOCUMENT NO. all ((1 ( -09

Ruth Nettles 
DISTRIBUTION:Office of Commission Clerk 

850-413-6770 

From: WOODS.MONICA [mailto:WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 12:48 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Charles Rehwinkel; Alex Glenn; Bill Schultz; BOYD.SCOn; C. Bradley; Caroline Klancke; Dianne Triplett; Erik Sayler; F. Alvin 
Taylor; J. Burnett; J. McWhirter; J. Pous; J. Woolridge; James Brew; John C. Moyle, Jr.; John T. LaVia; Joseph L. Adams; K. 
Dismukes; Katherine Fleming; Keino Young; Karin S. Torain; M. Walls; Paul Lewis; Richard Melson; S. Wright; V. Kaufman; Vicki 
Kaufaman 
Subject: Notice of Service for OPC's 7th Set of INrs (Nos. 280-317) and 9th Request for POD's (Nos. 222-228) to PEF Docket. 
No. 090079-EI 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

CharlesJ. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
III West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399~1400 
(850) 488~9330 
Rc:h\vinkc:1.-,-<:h<il~lc::'?~lC:M.tat~JL}'J:? 

b. Docket No. 090079~EI 

In re: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

5/2112009 
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d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Service for opes 7th Set of INT's (Nos. 280-317) and 9th Request for 
POD's (Nos. 222-228) to PEF 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Monica R. Woods 
Assistant to Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Phone #.: 488-9330 
Fax#. :487-6419 

5/2112009 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.stateJl.us 

To: Boneal@carltonfields.com; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: FW: Electronic Filing Docket No. 090079-EI 

Dear Ms. O'Neal: 

FPSC, ~~K ~ C~SPONDENCE o Admuustrative Parties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT O. O/.lLe.l-OCj 
DISTRIBUTION: 

We are in receipt of your e-filing transmittal received at 12:13 p.m. However, there is no file attached to your transmittal. 

Please contact me if you need further assistance or have any question. 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: O'Neal, Barbara [mailto:boneal@carltonfields.com] 

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 2:13 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Bernier, Matthew R.; BiII.mccollum@myfloridalegal.com; caroline Klancke; 

cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Costello, Jeanne; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; 

John.Burnett@pgnmail.com; jlavia@yvlaw.net; JMoyle@kagmlaw.com; Katherine Fleming; Keino Young; 

paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Rick@rmelsonlaw.com; swright@yvlaw.net; Triplett, Dianne; VKaufman@kagmlaw.com; Walls, J. 

Michael 

Subject: Electronic Filing Docket No. 090079-EI 


Matthew R. Bernier, Carlton Fields, P.A., 215 South Monroe Street, Ste. 500, Tallahassee, FL 32301, 
mbYIni~r@carJtmlficJds,cQm is the person responsible for this electronic filing; 

The filing is to be made in Docket 090079-EI, In re: Petition for rate increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.; 

The total number of pages is 4; 

The attached document is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Fifth Motion for Temporary Protective Order. 

Thank you. 

CARLTON FIELDS 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Barbara O'Neal 
Legal Administrative Assistant 

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1866 

direct 850.425.3388 
fax 850.222.0398 
boneal@carltonfields.com 

5118/2009 
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http:r,.i'jrltonflelds.com
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Dorothy Menasco OCfOO)g 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 3:58 PM FPSC.ClK-CORRESPONDENCE 
To: 'Jon Moyle' _Administrative VPartiea_consumer 
Cc: Caroline Klancke; Katherine Fleming; Keino Young; Ruth Nettles 	 DOCUMENT NO.~\\p\ - (::)C\ 


DISTRIBUTION:
Subject: RE: Electronic Filing Docket No. 090079-EI 

Mr. Moyle: 

We are in receipt ofyour filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing. Please see e-filing 
requirements on the PSC webpage at: http://www.psc.state.:fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ Specifically: 

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document 

• 	 The e-mail message transmitting the docmnent(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore, documents 
contained within the text of an e-mail transmission wil1 not be considered filed. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted if you would like them to be officially accepted for filing in Docket 
090079. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chie{Deputy Commission Cl.t'rk 
Florida Public S£'rvice C("'lmission 
OffIce ofCOImnissio/1 Clerk 
8SL1-413-o170 

From: Jon Moyle [mailto:jmoyle@kagmlaw.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 20096:08 PM 

To: O'Neal, Barbara; Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Bernier, Matthew R.; Bill.mccollum@myfloridalegal.com; Caroline Klancke; 

cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Costello, Jeanne; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; 

John.Burnett@pgnmail.com; jlavia@yvlaw.net; KSTorain@potashcorp.com; Katherine Fleming; Keino Young; 

Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com; pauLlewisjr@pgnmail.com; Rick@rmelsonlaw.com; swright@yvlaw.net; Triplett, Dianne; Vicki Gordon 

Kaufman; Walls, J. Michael 

Subject: RE: Electronic Filing Docket No. 090079-EI 


Would I be correct in presuming that PEF would not object to providing the information to other interveners provided an 

appropriate confidentiality agreement were in place? The positions of other parties were not revealed in the motion, and from 

FIPUG's perspective, it would be helpful to know the answer to the above question. Regards, Jon 


From: O'Neal, Barbara [mailto:boneal@carltonfields.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 5:00 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Bernier, Matthew R.; Bill.mccollum@myfloridalegal.com; cklancke@psc.state.f1.us; 

cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegaLcom; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; Costello, Jeanne; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com; John.Burnett@pgnmail.com; jlavia@yvlaw.net; Jon Moyle; KSTorain@potashcorp.com; 

keflemin@psc.state.f1.us; kyoung@psc.state.fl.us; Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Rick@rmelsonlaw.com; 

swright@yvlaw.net; Triplett, Dianne; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Walls, J. Michael 

Subject: Electronic Filing Docket No. 090079-EI 


4/23/2009 
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1. 	 Matthew R. Bernier, Carlton Fields, P.A., 215 South Monroe Street, Ste. 500, Tallahassee, FL 32301, 

mberniEtl:@carltQnfields..COID is the person responsible for this electronic filing; 


2. 	 The filing is to be made in Docket 090079-EI, In re: Petition for rate increase in Rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.: 
3. 	 The total number of pages is 5 
4. 	 The attached document is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s First Motion for Temporary Protective Order 

:ARLTON FIELDS 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Barbara O'Neal 
Legal Administrative Assistant 

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1866 

direct 850.425.3388 
fax 850.222.0398 
hQngQj@cQrltQJ1f1gJ9~• .bQn! 
www.caritonfields.com 

4123/2009 


http:www.caritonfields.com


Dorothy Menasco 

From: Costello, Jeanne Ucostello@carltonfields.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 9:06 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
Subject: RE: Filing Docket 090145 PEF Response to Joint Intervenors' Consolidated Response.pdf 

Thanks, Dorothy, I thought that was probably the case but I was 
following the attorneys' instruction. FPSC,CLK-CO~ESPONDENCE 

_AdmlnlstrattvelLPII1IeI_Conaumer 
-----Original Message----- DOCUMENT NO. Q\\\ p \ -S-:f\ 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] DISTRIBUTION: ______ 
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 9:03 AM 
To: Costello, Jeanne 
Cc: Katherine Fleming; Caroline Klancke; Erik Sayler; Keino Young; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: FW: Filing Docket 090145 PEF Response to Joint Intervenors' 
Consolidated Response.pdf 

Ms. Costello: 

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filings received from you at 1: 14 p.m. and again at 1 :25 
p.m., on 4/15/09. The actual document being filed references Dockets 090079,090145, and 090144. 
According to the e-mail transmittal page, it appears that you are filing the document three times so that a copy 
will be placed in all three dockets separately. Since the actual document being filed references all three 
document numbers, the first filing will be entered in all three dockets. Filing it three times will place the letter 
in all three dockets three times. As such, the filings received at 1 :21 p.m. and 
1 :25 p.m. will not be accepted as official filings. 

A link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your 

convemence: 


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

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 20091:17 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: john.bumett@pgnmai1.com; Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmai1.com; Caroline Klancke; 

paul.1ewisjr@pgnmai1.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; Keino Young; Walls, J. Michael; 


1 
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Triplett. Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R. 

Subject: Filing Docket 090145 PEF Response to Joint Intervenors' 

Consolidated Response.pdf 


«Docket 090145 PEF Response to Joint Intervenors' Consolidated Response.pdf.» Filed on behalf of 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 


1. Progress Energy Florida, Inco's Response to Jornt Intervenors' 

Consolidated Response to its Request for Interim Relief, Petition Related to Accounting Treatment for Pension 

and Storm Hardening Expenses, and Petition for Limited Proceeding to Include the Bartow Repowering Project 

in Base Rates. 

2. Response, 14 pages; Exhibit A, 1 page; Exhibit B, 27 pages; 

Exhibit C, 12 pages 

3. This filing is made by: 


Carlton Fields, P .A. 
Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 
James Michael Walls & Dianne M. Triplett 
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 
Direct: 813.229.4917 
Fax: 813.229.4133 
jcostello@carltonfields.com 
www.carltonfields.com 
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Ruth Nettles 

To: Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: FW: PEF's REVISED MFR Schedules - Dkt# 090079 

Attachments: Adjusted MFRs With Letter.pdf 

Dear Ms. Stright, 

We are in receipt of your attached document. Please note that per the Commission's e-filing requirements, MFRs are not 
eligible for electronic filing. 

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing 

• 	 Minimum filing requirements (MFRs) 
• 	 Prefiled testimony 


1

• 	 Tariffs
• 	 Documents containing confidential information 
• 	 Documents that must be accompanied by a filing fee or other payment 
• 	 Documents over 100 pages 
• 	 Documents over 8.5 by 11 inches in size 
• 	 Any other documents identifjed in the Order Establishing Procedure for a particular docket as being ineligible for filing 

electronically in that docket 
• 	 Corrupt documents 
• 	 Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail containing a virus 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirments is included for your convenience: bttp;IIw:ww-,-Psc,stqt§JtysldQ<::k§tsl~:fillll9s1 

Your filing must be filed in hard copy with our office in order to be accepted for filing. Please call our office jf you have any 
questions. 

Ruth Nettles 
FPSC, eLK - C1fffiSPONDENCE 

AdministrBtin Parncs_ConsumerOffice of Commission Clerk 
DOCUMENT ~ O. e U~ l-I4­

850-413-6770 	 DISTRlBU110N: ._,_________ 

From: Stright, Usa [mailto:Lisa.5tright@pgnmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 17, 20093:04 PM 
To: Fitings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Tim Devlin; Katherine Fleming; John Slemkewicz 
Subject: PEF's REVISED MFR Schedules - Dkt# 090079 

This electronic filing is made by: 

R. Alexander Glenn 

299 First Avenue North 

St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

(727) 820-5184 
Alex,_g~JJn@J;!gnmajl.colll 

4/17/2009 
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Docket No. 090079-EI 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 12 pages. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's 
REVISED MFR schedules per Tim Devlin's letter 
dated April 10, 2009. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst -legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahasseet Fl 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 230-5095 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

4/17/2009 


mailto:lisa.stright@pgnmail.com


4/9/20092:41 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 2:39 PM 
To: 'jcostello@carltonfields.com' 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 090079 E-filing 

Attachments: PEF Notice Filing Supplemental MFR C41.PDF FPSC, eLK - COAAESPONDENCE 
_AdministrativeL"Parties_Consumer 

PEF Notice 

DOCUMENT NO. 0 ! ( (, I-~ 
DISlRI.BUnON: 

.--..-----­
n9 Supplement. 

Dear Ms. Costello, 

Per our conversation, we have received your attached document. However, per the 
Commission's e-filing requirements, MFRs are not eligible for electronic filing. 

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing 


Minimum filing requirements (MFRs) 

Prefiled testimony 

Tariffsl 

Documents containing confidential information Documents that must be accompanied by a 

filing fee or other payment Documents over 100 pages Documents over 8.5 by 11 inches in 

size Any other documents identified in the order Establishing Procedure for a particular 

docket as being ineligible for filing electronically in that docket Corrupt documents 

Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail containing a virus 


A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e filings/ 


Your must be filed in hard copy with our office in order to be accepted for filing. 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 


Ruth Nettles 

FPSC 

Office of Commission Clerk 

850-413 6770 


-----Original Message----­
From: Costello, Jeanne [mailto:jcostello@carltonfields.com] 

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 12:31 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; 

Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Caroline Klancke; John T. 

Lavia, III; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; 

Stright, Lisa; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; KSTorain@potashcorp.comj Schef Wright; Keino Young; 

Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Tibbetts, Arlene 

Subject: Docket No. 090079 E filing 


Electronic service Docket 090079 


Progress Energy Florida's Notice of Filing supplemental MFR C-41(20 

pages) 
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Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Jeanne Costello on behalf of Dianne M. Triplett Carlton Fields 
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000 

Tampa, FL 33607 

Email: dtriplett@carltonfields.com 
Direct Dial: (813) 229-4145 

Fax: (813) 229-4133 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Thursday, February 26,2009 10:10 AM 

To: Mary Anne Helton 

Cc: Ann Cole 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090009-EI 

Done. 

From: Mary Anne Helton 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 10:07 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090009-EI 

Yes. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 9:44 AM 
To: Mary Anne Helton; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090009-EI 

Please confinn that the dockets you have concerns with are 090009, 080677, and 090079. 

From: Mary Anne Helton 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 20098:59 AM 
To: Kimberley Penai Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090009-EI 

The FPL and PEF rate cases as mentioned below. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Thursday, February 26,20098:58 AM 
To: Mary Anne Helton; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090009-EI 

No ma'am. I was given instructions to check 090009. Please let me know which are the other two dockets you 
need checked. 

From: Mary Anne Helton 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 8:52 AM 
To: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090009-EI 

For all three dockets? 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 8:51 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 

2126/2009 
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Cc: Mary Anne Helton 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090009-EI 


Thanks, Kim. 


Mary Anne, fyi. 


From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 8:40 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090009-EI 

Parties' list has been checked and updated. It is ready to go. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 7:09 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 090009-EI 

Please see me on this. Thanks. 

From: Mary Anne Helton 
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 20096:48 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: Re: Docket No. 090009-EI 

Thanks Ann. 

I really need an accurate party list for the nuclear docket, FPL rate case, and PEF rate case to send out a meeting notice 
that needs to go out first thing tomorrow morning. I'm scheduling the meeting pursuant to the Chairman's request. Any 
help you can give would be appreciated. 

Thanks, MA 

From: Ann Cole 
To: Mary Anne Helton 
Cc: Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Brubaker; Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Wed Feb 2517:01:322009 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090009-EI 

Thanks for letting me know. We'll check on this and get back with you tomorrow. 

From: Mary Anne Helton 
Sent: Wednesday, February 25,20094:11 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: Docket No. 090009-EI 

I am trying to determine who the parties are for Docket No. 090009-EI. I thought you 
should know that the eMS list of parties is not at all representative of who the parties are 
for this docket. 

Mary Anne 

212612009 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Tuesday. February 24, 200912:13 PM 

To: 'Joe Adams' 

Cc: Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090079 - Interested Person 

Per this e'-mail, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in docket 090079. Please let me 
know if I can be of further help. 

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Kimberley M. Pefia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

From: Joe Adams [mailto:joe@ibewscu8.org] 
Sent: Monday, February 23,20099:22 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Docket No. 090079 - Interested Person 

I am requesting Interested Person status on Docket No. 090079. 
Thank you, 

Joseph L. Adams, Business Manager 
IBEW System Council U-8 
4314 N. Suncoast Blvd. 
Crystal River, FL 34428 
Phone: 352 795-4446 Fax: 352-795-5563 
W'Ww.,JQE.!wsQy~tQrg 

2/24/2009 
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**CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...** 

Kimberley Pena 

From: postmaster@PSC.STATE.Fl.US 
Sent: Tuesday, February 24,200912:13 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Relay) 

Attachments: ATT332077.txt; RE: Docket No. 090079 ~ Interested Person 

ATT332077.txt RE: Docket No. 
(219 B) 190079 - Intere., 

This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification. 

Your message has been successfully relayed to the following recipients, but the requested delivery status 
notifications may not be generated by the destination. 

joe@ibewscu8.org 
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PrnTIES From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: 'marcoiannella@gmail.com' 
Subject: RE: Petition for Progress Energy rate incease - reference Docket No. 090079-El 

Monday, February 16,2009 10:15 AM 

Per this e-mail, you have been added to thc mailing list as an intcrested person in docket 090079-EI. 

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Kimberley M. Peiia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

From: Blu Sol Marketing [mailto:marco@blusolmarketing.com] 
Sent: Sunday, February 15,2009 3:27 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Petition for Progress Energy rate incease - reference Docket No. 090079-E1 

I am Sending this email to  file and be included in the formal petition to complain about the Progress Energy rate 
increase. 

Referred from Docket number 090079-E1 

I am completely against the rate increase and include my name in the compiled petition. I hope this is the 
proper protocol, if not please advise me. 

Marco Iannella 
701 Milwaukee Ave. 
Dunedin, FL 34698 
727-230-4750 

Reply to this email: marcoiannella@smail.com 

Thank You, 

Marco Iannella 
Blu Sol Creative Marketing 
marco@ blusolmarketina.com 

2/16/2009 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 
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BIu So1 Creative Marketin& LLC -CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity t o  whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited without our prior permission. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible 
for delivering the message t o  the intended recipient, or if you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e- 
mail and delete the original message and any copies of it from your computer system 
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